




19.0894.02000 FISCAL NOTE STATEMENT
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This bill or resolution appears to affect revenues, expenditures, or fiscal liability of counties, cities, school 
districts, or townships. However, no state agency has primary responsibility for compiling and maintaining 
the information necessary for the proper preparation of a fiscal note regarding this bill or resolution. 
Pursuant to Joint Rule 502, this statement meets the fiscal note requirement.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 
Relating to the authority of a quick response unit. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment 1-4 

 
Vice Chairman Rohr Opened the Hearing on HB 1268 
 
Open-4:00 Representative Fegley: (see attachment 1)  
 
Representative Porter: In the bill on line 12, you are using the term “emergency medical 
responder”, is that defined someplace inside this section of code or is this a new term for an 
untrained person in the back of an ambulance? 
 
Representative Fegley: Through the national register they have the term EMR the 
guidelines of what they are trained, I’m not totally familiar with all the wordage but the state 
recognizes their EMR license. It is true that state doesn’t allow them to transport at this time, 
that’s why my suggestion is that they may need to have a little bit of training.   When I started 
they called us first responders, we packaged the patient, knew how to do splints, took vital 
signs, we were able to put a little oxygen on them if required. We got the person ready for 
the ambulance service to show up. Then I went on to be trained to be an EMT, I would think 
the EMR would be close to the first responders. They’ll need some training for when they are 
in the back of an ambulance but it would shorten the time if they can transport to another 
ambulance interception. Cody-Ryder area has to wait for an ambulance it’ll be a hour, with 
good roads, we all know an hour is a long time during an emergency.  
 
7:25 Representative Westlind: Why are they being downgraded to first responders? Is it 
because they don’t have enough qualified people?  
 
Representative Fegley: Mostly because they don’t have the qualified people there all the 
time. One of the biggest issues is that daytime call.  
 
Representative Tveit: How do we fix what you are talking about in rural North Dakota? 
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Representative Fegley: Most of these ambulance services where created in the 70’s, they 
were created by the citizens seeing a need and filling it. I idea is to try to save what we’ve 
got and maybe we need to have a study on it to address the bigger problems.  
 
12:00 Representative Skroch: I also serve on an ambulance board and we also experience 
shortages a lot of times. One thing that was suggested was that at times we will take 
someone from the fire department and through them into the driver’s seat and it was also 
brought up the idea of sharing EMT’s and drivers across district boundaries. Did any of these 
type of ideas come up?  
 
Representative Fegley: You just hit the next topic of the next bill. Yes, we have talked about 
all these things.  
 
Representative Vice Chair Rohr: We have a statewide emergency response system, are 
they involved with this dilemma and secondly how does this jeopardize our statewide trauma 
system?   
 
Representative Fegley: I was blindsided when Makoti/Ryder was shut down and we had to 
widen our district. As the ambulances are being shut down the 911 coordinators are 
responsible to find someone to cover for them. Every time there is more time added to each 
of these calls.  
 
Representative Vice Chair Rohr: Anymore testimony if favor? Anyone here to testify 
against HB 1268? 
 
16:50-22:30 Chris Price Director of the Division of Emergency Medical Systems: (see 
attachment 2)  
 
Representative D. Anderson: I also served on an ambulance service that has since left us, 
twice in the last 3 years I have driven a patient to the hospital. I know if I had waited for an 
ambulance it would have been an hour and a half, I know what I did may not have been right 
but what do you do? There’s a problem out in our rural area.  
 
Mr. Price: Certainly there are situations when there is there opportunity to act in that manner, 
other ever we believe that our system is designed that those sorts of incidents can be 
mitigated by creating a system we have proposed by transporting ambulances through ALS 
and Air Medical.   
 
Representative D. Anderson: I don’t know what the answer is but we need to work on it, 
there’s a real problem in rural ND. 
 
Representative Skroch: There’s a huge difference between urban opportunities and rural 
opportunities when it comes to ambulance services, in most rural areas they are all 
volunteers. I’m wondering if there is any class in-between EMRs and the EMTs. We currently 
are experiencing a shortage of members on the squad and when we look at the time 
commitment, the cost, the travel that was a deterrent for people that wanted to get on the 
squad. The length of the course and the difficulty of the course in discouraging for new 
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members.   I am wondering if there is something in between that would cover your concerns 
but not as extensive as EMT? 
 
25:55 Mr. Price: There is no existing medical training between EMR and EMT, and it’s a 
national standard level of education.  
 
Representative Skroch: What recommendations would have then to help us with our 
shortages.  
 
Mr. Price: Health division of EMS and its partners are working to address these issues.  
 
Representative Rohr: In the last page of your testimony (page 3-page attachment 2) “the 
creation of an ambulance service” can you explain that a little more? How does that help with 
the care of a patient?  
 
Mr. Price: It provides a level between an ambulance and a quick response unit, known as a 
substation, this permits an ambulance service to partner with another ambulance service 
becoming an umbrella agency and permitting that other ambulance serve to have the 
opportunity to have staff and response in cases when they aren’t able to on their own.  
 
Representative Vice Chairman Rohr: So where is that in the state? And do you have some 
data you can share with the committee on the locations, response areas times? 
 
Mr. Price: We have 13 sub-stations and they are located in all areas throughout the state. 
They are in the northern part of the state, out in Beach. They are there to help these areas. 
Yes, I will get you that information.  
 
Representative Fegley: An example when Makoti/Ryder decided to be a first response unit 
then later on tried to change to a sub-station after all the paperwork they weren’t allowed. I 
am just wondering if that can be reconsidered?  
 
31:25-35:30Tim Wiedrich North Dakota Department of Health: The main obstacle we 
found with places becoming a sub-station is the disagreement over the governance of the 
facility, it almost always settles on the reluctance on the unit that wants to become a sub-
station to give up its assets, or have them controlled by another unity. These systems are 
more important than a 30-thousand-dollar ambulance and the truly believe that all the 
elements are there to make these systems work.  
 
Representative D. Anderson: Have you visited with any of the critical access hospitals?  I 
know a lot of them are losing money in the emergency room and are downgrading some of 
their personal to try to make ends meet. Have you been involved with any of that?  
 
Mr. Weidrich: I am extremely involved, EMS can actually be folded into critical access 
hospital and get cost reimbursement as part of that process. That was the original vision, in 
ND however the issues are that we solvency issues in terms of critical access hospitals are. 
While we have direct participation supporting but not actually bringing it in as an entity that 
is operating within that hospital.   
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37:40 Brain Barrett, Lobbyist for the EMS association of North Dakota: Please allow me 
to introduce Adam Parker to testify in opposition to this bill.  
 
38:15-40:40 Adam Parker, Chair of the ND Emergency Medical Services Association: 
(see attachment 3) Included with my testimony I included the official stance on this bill. 
 
Representative D. Anderson: What’s the idea service area of an ambulance?  
 
Mr. Parker: There is response time requirements for ambulance services, I believe frontier 
is like 30 minutes, rural 20 minutes and urban areas 10 minutes.  What you would do 
depending on the population you need to be there within that amount of time 90% of the time. 
So some areas that are really sparse may not be under that time frame but the ambulances 
are still within that guidelines.   
 
45:00-54:00 Mona Thompson, EMS Director and paramedic with Kidder County 
Ambulance: (see attachment 4)  
 
Representative Vice Chair Rohr: Any other testimony for or against? The hearing is closed 
for HB 1268. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
Relating to the authority of a quick response unit 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Weisz: Explained Amendment.  Representative Clayton Fegley was nice 
enough to let me hog house his bill.   
There are 2 items in this bill; First in Section 1, number 10.  A constituent came to me with 
this because his rural ambulance service is about to increase mill levies, but current law caps 
it at 10 Mills.  This bill would allow them to go to 15 Mills, by vote, by the people in the service 
area. 
Section 2 came about when the Health Dept. changed how they give out EMS Grants. Many 
people were unhappy, so a subcommittee was formed and they arrived at a formula on how 
our Rural Ambulances should be funded with the Grant received by appropriations.  Base 
numbers used are from surveys issued by the Health Department and are for example. 
Formula: 

Each ambulance service has a base budget of $60,000. 

 Average cost to make an ambulance run, per survey, is $1100.00.  
Your ambulance service did 100 runs in a year.   $1100.00 X 100 runs = $110,000.   
Cost to operate is $170,000 = $110,000 + $60,000 base budget 
Subtract the revenue that service gets or can get.  How much do you get for a run? 
 Per Health Department’s survey, $850.00 charged per run.  $850.00 X 100 runs = $85,000 
 
Use the property tax valuation of the service area times 5 *mills. 
*A mill levy is the tax rate that is applied to the assessed value of a property.  One mill is one 
dollar per one thousand dollars of assessed value. 
Per the survey, One Mill is $10,000, Five Mills is $50,000 
The property tax valuation amount is $10,000 X 5 Mills = $50,000 
$85,000 + $50,000 = $135,000 
Cost to operate $170,000 - $135,000 = $35,000 
So now this is saying the service would be eligible for $35,000 in Grant money.  However, it 
is based on how much legislature appropriates. 
(0:05:33) 
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Chairman Weisz: This is for ambulance services, whom are registered as a legal entity, 
with 700 runs or less.  Under this formula, property tax rich service districts aren’t going to 
get funds.  Also important, the formula would be looked at every biennium. 
 
Representative Gretchen Dobervich:   How many ambulance services are currently eligible 
for this? Is the 700 too high? 
 
Representative Todd Porter: We hired a national company to do the study, they talked 
about sustainability of our ambulance services across the state, that was their cut off.   If you 
are below seven hundred calls, you do not have enough to operate.  If above you are typically 
located in an area with a critical access hospital, you have other sources of use for your 
individual EMTs or the ability to multi-use them. 
 
Chairman Weisz: They had a formula which they arrived at 700 calls necessary to be 
sustainable. 
 
Rep. Dobervich: Thank you 
 
Rep. Fegley:  One comment made that impacted everyone were the uncollectible accounts. 
They may have jumped from 600 to 700 calls, to absorb some of that lost revenue. 
 
Chairman Weisz: Two points I want to make clear here; 1.)  This does not mandate that 
any service has to levy 5 mills.  All it says is that their qualifying grant will be based on the 
ability to levy 5 mills.  They can get their money anywhere.  If the county wants to fund it out 
of general fund to support the ambulance, they can.  It’s not addressing any of the operating 
issues that services come up against, uncollectible accounts, for example.   
 
Chairman Weisz: This bill does not mandate any service area levy 5 mills.  It says based 
on their ability. This formula is trying to find a relatively fair way to allocate the grant money 
more consistently than before. 
 
Representative Mary Schneider: Move to adopt proposed amendments. 
 
Rep. Dobervich: Second 
 
Representative Kathy Skroch: What if you are in a multi county district?  For instance, my 
area covers 3 different counties. 
 
Chairman Weisz: Actually, I thought the language should have said service area, that’s 
how you vote within the EMS service area not by specific county.  A lot of services are 
covering multiple counties 
 
Rep. Fegley:  Ambulance services have a few different venues from which they can get 
funding, the State being one.  They may also go to their county, city and/or township.  All of 
which, can address and are allowed to have mill levies.  Services may also call upon the 
votes of people in their service district to set up a test district and mill levies.  They can also 
receive donations. 
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Chairman Weisz: That’s why on the formal end, we aren’t concerned about the source 
used, but more so you have the availability. So you could have a county levy service area, 
city or whichever.  I believe that was the issue that raised this, they wanted it to not be the 
county but instead the service area.  
 
Rep. Porter: I think you should leave it.  I think part of the problem when they are in more 
than one county, they are typically a formed ambulance district and they are a taxing entity 
of their own outside of the county tax structure.  If in 2 counties and not set up as an 
ambulance district, they would need each county to do the mill levy for the ambulance 
service.  The important component is, the 5 mills goes off the geographical boundaries of 
their service area, not county lines.  So if one county is 5 mills and the other is doing nothing, 
then they are deducted for that property value in that county that isn’t doing anything.  That 
lowers their grant. 
 
Chairman Weisz: No, that part isn’t correct. 
 
Rep. Porter: The product of the property tax valuation of the operation service area. 
  
Chairman Weisz: It doesn’t matter if they levy anything or not.  
 
Rep. Porter:  So what are you using the 5 mills for? 
 
Chairman Weisz: It’s to determine their potential revenue. They do not have to levy a 
penny if they don’t want to. 
 
Rep. Fegley:    I have an issue with the aspect in my district because we voted for our mills.  
Then the service south of us no longer in business so we have a larger area.  Now we will 
be taxed for the additional area in our district but we don’t have a taxing aspect to that district. 
 
Chairman Weisz: That additional county needs to own up. But there isn’t a law that makes 
them do that, so it’s a real struggle. 
 
Rep. Skroch:   Can the ambulance service deny service? 
 
Chairman Weisz: That’s the problem, nobody is responsible but you can’t not provide 
service. 
 
Voice Vote -  Motion to adopt amendment carries 
 
Rep. Skroch:  I move a do pass as amended 
 
Rep. Schneider: Second 
 
 
 
Roll Vote Yes 11 No   0  Absent 3 

Do Pass as Amended motion carries 
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Rep. Fegley carrier 
 
Chairman Weisz: closes meeting 
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Chairman Cook: In the last few years, we created a new rural ambulance service in Hebron. 
I am wondering if they formed that because they wanted better service and are willing to pay 
more taxes to have it or if they were chasing some potential grants.  
 
Chris Price: The Hebron ambulance service did create a rural ambulance district in order to 
allow the community to provide additional support to the service.  
 
Chairman Cook: Do you know what their mill levy was?  
 
Chris Price: I do not.  
 
Jeri Warrenburg, EMS Director, Paramedic for Grenora Ambulance Service: Testified 
in opposition of the bill. See attachment #5.  
 
Patrick Tracy, NREMT, Maddock Ambulance Service: Testified in opposition of the bill. 
See attachment #6. (50:00) You asked some questions about advisory, stakeholder, and 
REMSA committees. I am the stakeholder. I testified in front of the government administration 
committee last summer. I chaired the stakeholder’s committee. That committee was turned 
into the REMSA committee so we could give our findings to the MSEC committee, who could 
give them to the Department of Health and it turned into politics. (50:40) Continued reading 
testimony.  
 
Chairman Cook: Further testimony opposed? Any other testimony? Hearing none, we will 
close the hearing on HB 1268.  
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